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236 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E. DEC 19 2007
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: Policy Division
Washington, DC 20002 Intemational Bureau

Attn: International Bureau

Re: 1B File No. ITC-T/C-20070910-00370 - Application for Consent to Transfer of
Control of Bestel USA, Inc. to Cablestar, S.A. de C.V.,
NOTICE OF CONSUMMATION

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Bestel, S.A. de C.V., Cablestar, S.A. de C.V. and Bestel USA, Inc.
(collectively, the “Applicants™), this letter notifies the Commission that on December 13,
2007, the Applicants completed the above-referenced transfer of control.

An original and six (6) copies of this letter are enclosed for filing. Please date-stamp the
extra copy and return it in the envelope provided. Should you have any questions, please

do not hesitate to contact us.

Respectfully su

\G:\mww\w. Pin

London Counsel for the Applicants
Los Angeles .

New York

Orange County

San Francisco
Santa Monica
Silicon Valley
Tokyo
Walnut Creek
Washington

Bingham McCutchen LLP
2020 K Street NW
Washington, DC
20006-1806

T 202.373.6000

F 202.373.6001 A/72354656.1
bingham.com




Mikelle Morra

From: Pin, Ulises R. [U.Pin@bingham.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2007 2:24 PM
To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: Tanner, Troy F.; Pin, Ulises R.

Subject: Bestel USA Transfer of Control Apllication
Attachments: SFX847.pdf

FOE “
SFX847.pdf (644

KB)
<<SFX847.pdf>> Dear Ms. Morra:

Thank you very much for your call this morning regarding the application for transfer of
control of Bestel (USA), Inc. As discussed, enclosed you will find a new copy of the
attachment (which includes page 11 of the application). Please substitute it for the
document that was filed electronically on IBFS.

As to the red light status of Bestel (USA), Inc., we have paid some minor numbering plan
fees that were outstanding and hope that it would be "green lighted" no later than
tomorrow when the system reboots.

Please let us know if you have any further questions or require any additional
information.

Best Regards,

Ulises Pin

Ulises R. Pin%*

BINGHAM McCUTCHEN LLP | 2020 K Street, N.W., Washington, DC 20006
202.373.6664 - TEL | 202.373.6450 - DIRECT FAX | u.pinebingham.com
* Also Admitted in Mexico

The information in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and
confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above. Any review, use,
disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by or on
behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal in error, please
notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal.

Thank you.

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements,
we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of
avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this message is being
delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the matters addressed herein and
may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for any other purpose without
our prior written consent.
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Mikelle Morra

From: Eltringham, Scott [Scott.Eltringham@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2007 4:40 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Subject: Bestel petition to adopt

Attachments: bestel_petiton_to_adopt.pdf; bestel_agreement.pdf

Mikelle-

The attached materials relate to a Team Telecom case that, | believe, dose not have an electronic docket number, so we
were hoping you could file the attached petition to adopt and letter of assurance. Team Telecom will summarize this on
the status report next week. Thank you very much for your assistance and feel free to contact me or Joe Springsteen with
any questions.

Scott Eltringham

Trial Attorney

Department of Justice
202-353-1787
scott.eltringham@usdoj.gov

11/20/2007
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2007 12:28 PM

To: 'u.pin@bingham.com'’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; James Ball; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Janeese

Parker; Mikelle Morra; 'Daman, Alex’; 'Pinto, Greg'; 'Brenner, Louis (DHS)'; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO);
'Connors, John (DOJ)'; 'Douglas Daniels, K'; 'Daniels, Douglas'; 'Underriner, Jennifer';
"TTelecom@usdoj.gov'; Thomas'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: TEL01208.pdf

Bestel (USA) Inc.
ITC-T/C-20070910-00370

The above listed application has been granted by Public Notice released November 23, 2007; Report No.
TEL-01208, DA 07-4712 (attached).

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

11/23/2007
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Mikelle Morra

From: Pontacoloni, Denise <CTR> [Denise.Pontacoloni@associates.dhs.gov]

Sent:  Wednesday, October 10, 2007 11:32 AM

To: George Li; Daniels, Douglas; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball; Daniels, Douglas

Subject: FCC application status for week of 10/09/07

Good afternoon,
Please be advised that DOJ, FBI and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:
1) Cablestar/Bestel - ITC-T/C-20070910-00370
2) Siscom -- ITC-214-20070911-00378
3) Infotel -- ITC-214-20070920-00384
4)  Apricot Management, LLC -- ITC-214-20070819-00344
Thank you.

Denise

Denise Pontacoloni

Department of Homeland Security
CFIUS/Team Telecom Support
202.282.9739
denise.pontacoloni@associates.dhs.gov

NOTE: The body of this email or attached documents may contain sensitive information relating to the Committee on Foreign Investment in the United States
(CFIUS). Federal Law prohibits unauthorized public disclosure of this information. Criminal and civil penalties may apply.

10/10/2007
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2007 1:29 PM
To: '‘Adelaide Abankwah'; 'MABELROMANIUK@bellsouth.net'; 'tlynch@telecomlaw.net’;

'tlynch@telecomlawyers.com’; 'u.pin@bingham.com'

Cc: James Ball; George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Janeese
Parker; Mikelle Morra; 'Daman, Alex'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; 'Brenner, Louis (DHS)'; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO);
'Pontacoloni, Denise (DHS)'; 'Daniels, Douglas'; 'Connors, John (DOJ)'; 'Underriner, Jennifer';
"TTelecom@usdoj.goV'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined
Attachments: DOC-277280A1[1].pdf

Apricot Management LLC
ITC-214-20070819-00344

SISCOM INTERNATIONAL CORP
ITC-214-20070911-00378

Infotel Group Corporation
ITC-214-20070920-00384

Bestel(USA)-Inc.
HFE=TC* 2007091000370

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on September 28, 2007 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive
Branch agencies of the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing
because of foreigh ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's
Rules, we have removed these applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact
you or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that
your application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will
notify you by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01196S (released October 12, 2007), is attached. If you have any
questions, please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov,
David.Krech@fcc.gov, and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you.

Mikelle Morra
International Bureau
Policy Division
202-418-7151

10/12/2007



